
From: Turner, Brian
Sent: 1/21/2014 7:27:19 PM

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Gas Control Center

Thanks Laura. Yes please, set me up at the next convenient time.

Brian Turner

Deputy Executive Director for Policy and External Relations

California Public Utilities Commission

415-589-1118 (cell)

415-703-5765 (desk)

Brian.Turner@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 7:26 PM 
To: Turner, Brian 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Gas Control Center

Hi there

Commissioner Peterman and her team were in San Ramon this morning for a tour of the Gas 
Control Center.

Paul, Ed and Frank have been out, and it would be great if you could come too.

We’re happy to set up something just for you, or I can let you know when the next one will be 
-1 think Peevey’s office is trying to get scheduled.
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Just want to get this on your radar for Q1 2014 if possible.

Thanks, and happy new year.

Laura

Laura Doll

Director, Regulatory Relations

lrdd@pge.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&ETs committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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